

**BY-LAWS OF
GLOBAL ECOLABELLING NETWORK, INC.**
(Revised – April 21, 2016)

ARTICLE I

NAME, SEAL, OFFICES AND OPERATION

Section 1. Name. The name of the Corporation is Global Ecolabelling Network, Inc.

Section 2. Seal. The Board of Directors of the Corporation (the "Board") may, at its pleasure, obtain a seal for the Corporation which may be in whatever form is desired by the Board.

Section 3. Offices. The principal office of the Corporation shall be located in such location as may from time to time be designated by the Board. The Corporation also may have offices at such other places, as the Board may from time to time agree or the purposes of the Corporation may require.

Section 4. Purposes. The purposes for which the Corporation is formed and shall be operated are exclusively charitable and educational, and shall include:

- (a) serving its Members, other ecolabelling programs and the public by improving, promoting and developing the ecolabelling of products and services, ecolabelling programs worldwide and the availability of information regarding ecolabelling;
- (b) fostering cooperation, information exchange and harmonization among its Members and other ecolabelling programs with regard to ecolabelling;
- (c) establishing a means of allowing its Members and the public to access information regarding ecolabelling standards from around the world;
- (d) participating in certain international organizations in order to promote ecolabelling generally;
- (e) encouraging the demand for and supply of more environmentally responsible products and services; and
- (f) engaging in any and all lawful activities incidental to and in pursuit of the foregoing purposes.

Section 5. Official Language. The official language of the Corporation is English.

ARTICLE II

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. Powers and Duties. The Board shall manage and control the business and affairs of the Corporation. All corporate powers, except such as are otherwise provided for in the Certificate of Incorporation, these By-Laws, or the Delaware General Corporation law, shall be and hereby are vested in

and shall be exercised by the Board. The Board shall have full power to adopt rules and regulations governing all actions which it takes, except as otherwise provided by the Delaware General Corporation Law, and shall have full authority with respect to the distribution and payment of funds received by the Corporation from time to time; provided, however, that the fundamental and basic purposes and powers of the Corporation, and the limitations thereon, as expressed in the Certificate of Incorporation, shall not thereby be amended or changed.

Without limiting the foregoing, the Board shall have the following responsibilities:

- (a) making provisional decisions on applications for Membership received between Annual General Meetings;
- (b) convening the Annual General Meeting and any extraordinary general meetings of the Members;
- (c) making recommendations about the work program, fees and budget of the Corporation to the Members for approval;
- (d) managing and supervising the Corporation within the framework of the program and policies decided at the Annual General Meeting;
- (e) preparing an annual report of its activities for submission to the Annual General Meeting;
- (f) preparing a financial report for submission to the Annual General Meeting;
- (g) reviewing the Policy Manual, Membership Code of Ethics and Integrity and By-Laws of the Corporation at least every five years; and
- (h) developing and implementing strategic plans.

Section 2. Committees. The Board may designate committees, including an Executive Committee, each committee to consist of one or more of the Directors of the Corporation. Any such committee, to the extent provided in the resolution of the Board, shall have and may exercise all the powers and authority of the Board in the management of the business and affairs of the Corporation, and may authorize the seal of the Corporation to be affixed to all papers that may require it. Any Executive Committee or other committee of the Board may act by the affirmative vote of a majority of members of such committee present at a meeting. At any meeting of any committee, a majority of the members of the committee shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of all business. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no committee of the Board shall have power or authority in reference to: (a) amending the Certificate of Incorporation; (b) amending the By-Laws of the Corporation; or (c) any other power withheld from committees under Section 141 of the Delaware General Corporation Law deemed to apply to non-profit corporations. Each committee shall have such name as may be determined from time to time by resolution of the Board. Each committee shall keep minutes of its meetings and report to the Board when requested or required.

Section 3. Number, Election, Term of Office and Removal. The number of Directors shall be seven, consisting of a Chairperson and six other Directors. The number of Directors may be changed by a resolution of the Board to no less than 3 or more than 15 effective at the next following Annual General Meeting, but the number shall not be reduced below the number of Directors whose terms are set to expire at the end of the year next following the Annual General Meeting. The Directors, including one

Director designated as Chairperson, shall be elected at the Annual General Meeting of the Members by the vote of a plurality of the Members in attendance. At no time shall any Director have a veto power over the Corporation's actions nor shall the Corporation be directly or indirectly controlled by disqualified persons within the meaning of Section 509(a)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). For the first election of Directors following the adoption of this By-law, three (3) of the directors shall be elected for a term of one (1) year and the Chairman and three (3) Directors shall be elected for a term of two (2) years. Thereafter, the term of office of all Directors shall be two years, and each Director shall serve no more than three (3) consecutive terms. The Board of Directors can waive the restriction on serving no more than three consecutive terms should not enough candidates agree to stand for election as Director. Any individual having served three (3) consecutive two (2) year terms after not serving as a Director for at least one (1) year shall be eligible to serve again. Any Director may be removed, with or without cause, by a majority of Directors then in office. Each Director shall hold office until a successor is elected or until such Director's resignation or removal.

Section 4. Nominations Committee. There shall be a nominations committee having a number of members determined by and elected from the members by a majority vote of the membership at the Annual General Meeting. The nominations committee shall be responsible to make a recommendation to the membership of a slate of candidates that takes into consideration both gender and regional/geographic balance for all Director positions including that of Chairperson.

Section 5. Vacancies. A vacancy for the position of Director arising at any time and from any cause shall be filled for the unexpired term through majority vote of the Directors then in office.

Section 6. Resignation. Any Director may resign at any time by giving written notice of such resignation to the Chairperson or the Secretary of the Corporation.

Section 7. Board Meetings. The Board shall meet at least twice in each calendar year at a time and place fixed by the Board. Notice of the time and place of such meetings shall be sent electronically to the Directors at least six weeks in advance of the meeting. The Chairperson or Secretary shall email a meeting agenda at least three weeks in advance of the meeting. The Board may invite any member or other person to attend a Board meeting or a portion thereof.

Section 8. Special Meetings; Notice. A special meeting of the Board may be called at any time by the Chairperson, or by any other individual so authorized by the Board, or upon written demand of the majority of the Directors then in office. Notice of the time and place of such special meeting shall be given to all Directors in accordance with Section 9 of this Article. Except as otherwise provided in these By-Laws, any business may be transacted at any duly called meeting of the Board.

Section 9. Notice. Whenever any notice of a meeting of the Board is required to be given under provisions of the Certificate of Incorporation or these By-Laws, such notice shall be given either personally, or by mail, or email telegram or telecopy, addressed to the Director at his or her address as it appears on the records of the Corporation and, unless otherwise provided in these By-Laws, at least three (3) days before the date designated for such meeting.

Section 10. Quorum. At all meetings of the Board, a majority of the Directors then in office shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

Section 11. Participation by Telephone. Any Director may participate in a Board meeting or committee thereof by means of a telephone conference or similar device by which all persons can hear all

other persons participating in the meeting at the same time. Such Director shall be deemed to be present for the purpose of determining a quorum.

Section 12. Action Without Meeting. Unless otherwise restricted by applicable law, by the Certificate of Incorporation or by these By-Laws, any action required or permitted to be taken at any meeting of the Board or of any committee thereof may be taken without a meeting if all Directors or members of such committee, as the case may be, consent thereto in writing, and the writing or writings are filed with the minutes of the proceedings of the Board or committee.

Section 13. Adjournment. At any meeting of the Board, whether or not there is a quorum present, a majority of the Directors present may adjourn the meeting to another time and place without further notice to any absent Director. At any such adjourned meeting at which a quorum is present, any business may be transacted which might have been transacted at the meeting as originally called.

Section 14. Organization. At all meetings of the Board, the Chairperson, or, in his or her absence, a temporary Chairperson chosen by the Directors from their number, shall preside. The Secretary of the Corporation shall act as secretary at all meetings of the Board. In the absence of the Secretary, the presiding officer shall appoint any person to act as secretary of the meeting.

Section 15. Compensation. Directors shall serve without fixed salary for their services as such, but reasonable travel expenses may be allowed, on resolution of the Board, for attendance at Board meetings. Other representatives performing tasks for the Board may receive reimbursement for travel expenses, provided the travel is approved by the Chairperson in advance.

ARTICLE III

OFFICERS

Section 1. Officers. The Officers of the Corporation shall be the Chairperson of the Board, the Secretary, the Treasurer, and such other Officers with powers and duties not inconsistent with these By-Laws as the Board may from time to time appoint. Any two or more offices may be held by the same person.

Section 2. Election, Term of Office, Qualifications and Removal. The Officers of the Corporation (other than the Chairperson) shall be appointed for a term fixed by the Board, unless otherwise specified in these By-Laws, and each shall serve until his or her successor shall have been appointed, or until his or her death, resignation or removal. Officers of the Corporation may be Directors or any other person. Any Officer of the Corporation may be removed, with or without cause, by a vote of a majority of the Directors then in office.

Section 3. Vacancies. Any vacancy in any office arising at any time from any cause may be filled for the unexpired term by a majority vote of the Directors then in office.

Section 4. Chairperson: Powers and Duties. The Chairperson shall (i) preside at all meetings of the Board, except as otherwise provided by these By-Laws, (ii) have and exercise general charge and supervision of the affairs of the Corporation, subject to the by-laws and resolutions of the Board, (iii) represent the Board in supervising the operations of the Secretariat and (iv) do and perform such other duties as may be assigned to him or her by the Board.

Section 5. Secretary: Powers and Duties. The Secretary shall have charge of such books, documents and papers as the Board may determine, and shall have custody of the corporate seal, if any then exists. The Secretary shall attend and keep the minutes of all the meetings of the Board. The Secretary may sign, with the Chairperson, in the name of and on behalf of the Corporation, any contracts or agreements authorized by the Board, and, when so authorized or ordered by the Board, may affix the corporate seal, if any then exists. The Secretary shall in general perform all of the duties incident to the office of Secretary, subject to control of the Board, and shall do and perform such other duties as may be assigned to him or her by the Board.

Section 6. Treasurer: Powers and Duties. The Treasurer shall have the custody of all funds, property and securities of the Corporation which may come into his or her hands. The Treasurer shall keep or cause to be kept complete and accurate accounts of receipts and disbursements of the Corporation, and shall deposit all funds and valuable assets of the Corporation in the name and to the credit of the Corporation in such banks or depositories as the Board may designate. Whenever required by the Board, the Treasurer shall render a statement of his or her accounts. The Treasurer shall at all reasonable times exhibit the Corporation's books and accounts to any Officer or Director of the Corporation, and shall perform all duties incident to the office of Treasurer, subject to the control of the Board, and shall perform such other duties as may be assigned to him or her by the Board.

ARTICLE IV

THE SECRETARIAT

Section 1. The Secretariat. The Board shall recommend for approval by a majority vote of the Members in attendance at the Annual General Meeting a Secretariat which shall operate under the direction of the Board and such committees as the Board may appoint. The size, location and compensation of the members of the Secretariat shall be fixed by the Board in its sole discretion.

Section 2. Duties. The Secretariat has the responsibility to perform the functions necessary to support the Board in the fulfilment of its role to 'improve, promote and develop the ecolabelling of products and services' through capacity-building activities, internal cooperation between member organisations and external promotions and relations.

Secretariat activities on a day to day basis shall be controlled by the Chairperson under delegated authority from the Board. The responsibilities of the Secretariat include the provision of operational support, management of networking and outreach efforts, some website maintenance and other duties as assigned by the Board.

ARTICLE V

MEMBERS

Section 1. Membership and Dues. The Corporation shall have three (3) categories of Members: Full, Associate and Affiliate. All Members shall pay annual dues in an amount and at such time as determined at the Annual General Meeting of the Members. Additional fees may be determined at

extraordinary general meetings. Only Full Members shall have the right to vote at meetings of the Members of the Corporation.

Section 2. Categories of Membership.

The Categories and attributes of Membership are as follows

(a) Full Membership Eligibility Requirements

Full membership in the Corporation is open to Type I ecolabelling programs that are fully operational. Additionally, full membership is open to organizations that actively pursue the Corporation's mission and fulfill all of the following requirements:

1. Operate a Type I ecolabelling program as defined by the ISO 14024 standard;
2. Have processes in place to continually improve the program;
3. Have standards which address the most significant environmental impacts of the product or service;
4. Have standards that are set at a performance level which result in measurable progress towards the program objectives;
5. Engage a balanced and representative group of stakeholders in standards development;
6. Identify and mitigate conflicts of interest throughout all operations;
7. Exhibit independence from undue commercial influence;
8. Make relevant information freely available about the development and content of the standards and how the program is governed;
9. Claims and communications made by the program about its benefits or impacts are verifiable and not misleading;
10. Have open access to potential licensees from all countries;
11. Are based solely on voluntary participation for potential licensees;
12. Have certified products and licensees;
13. Have well-documented policies and procedures that can demonstrate compliance with all of the above requirements and;
14. At the option of the Board have completed GENICES, the Corporation's International Coordinated Ecolabelling System.

(b) Associate Status Eligibility Requirements

Associate Status in the Corporation is open to organizations that operate robust and credible environmental labelling programs that may not fully satisfy the ISO 14024 definition of Type I Ecolabelling. As Full Membership requires that a program have published standards with certified products and active licensees, this membership category provides an important framework for engaging with new programs before the Associate Member is in a position to apply for full membership. Associate Status is open to organizations that actively pursue the Corporation's mission and fulfill all of the following requirements:

1. Operate an ecolabelling program with a clearly defined environmental objective;
2. Have processes in place to continually improve the program;
3. Have standard(s) which address the most significant environmental impacts of the product or service;
4. Have standard(s) that are set at a performance level which result in measurable progress towards the program objectives;

5. Engage a balanced and representative group of stakeholders in standard(s) development;
6. Identify and mitigate conflicts of interest throughout all operations;
7. Exhibit independence from undue commercial influence;
8. Make relevant information freely available about the development and content of the standard(s) and how the program is governed;
9. Claims and communications made by the program about its benefits or impacts are verifiable and not misleading;
10. Have open access to potential licensees from all countries; and
11. Have well-documented policies and procedures that can demonstrate compliance with all of the above requirements

(c) **Affiliate Status Eligibility Requirements**

This membership category provides an important framework for engaging with like-minded organizations. Affiliate status in the Corporation is open to organizations that are working to promote sustainable consumption and the very important role of ecolabelling. To be eligible for Affiliate Status an organization must also actively support the Corporation's mission and fulfill all of the following requirements:

1. exhibit independence from undue commercial influence.
2. have a source of funding that does not compromise The Corporation's credibility.
3. have no links with illegal or unethical practices.
4. have a reputation as a credible and respectable organization that does not compromise The Corporation's credibility.

(d) On the recommendation of the Board, decisions on admission of new Members will be made by a Members present at the Annual General Meeting and shall require an affirmative vote of at least two-thirds of the Full Members in attendance.

(e) Any Member, Associate or Affiliate may be expelled by a two-thirds vote of the Full Members present at a meeting in person or by proxy if:

1. its labelling program no longer substantially meets the criteria listed in Sections 2(a) through 2(c) of this Article as applicable to the member category of the labelling program in question; or
2. it acts against the Corporation's objectives or interests; or
3. it does not pay its membership fees; or
4. the Board deems such expulsion appropriate and recommends expulsion to the Membership in the best interests of the Corporation.

Section 3. Annual General Meeting. The Board shall call an Annual General Meeting of the Members before the end of each calendar year. The meeting shall be held at such a date, time and place as the Board may designate upon at least eight weeks' notice to all the Members by mail, or email. The Annual General Meeting is open to all Full Members, Associate Members and Affiliate Members in addition to any other representatives deemed acceptable by the Board, which may include candidates for membership. A meeting agenda and documents for review and decision shall be provided to Members thirty days in advance of the meeting. Any Member may request that an item be added to the agenda for the Annual General Meeting up to 45 days in advance of the meeting, or at the Annual General Meeting

itself before the agenda is accepted. The Annual General Meeting agenda must be accepted by a majority vote of Full Members in attendance at the Annual General Meeting at the commencement of the meeting.

Section 4. Extraordinary General Meetings. Whenever deemed necessary by the Board, the Board may convene extraordinary general meetings. Notice of such meeting shall state all the matters to be discussed at the meeting and shall be sent to the Members not later than eight weeks prior to the meeting.

Section 5. Quorum. A majority of Full Members shall constitute a quorum for holding all meetings of Members. If it appears that such quorum is not present or represented at any meeting of Members, the Chairperson of the meeting shall adjourn the meeting from time to time, without notice other than announcement at the meeting, until a quorum is present. At such adjourned meeting at which a quorum shall be present, any business may be transacted which might have been transacted at the adjourned meeting. If the adjournment is for more than thirty days, a notice of the adjourned meeting shall be given to each Member. The Chairperson of the meeting may determine that a quorum is present based upon any reasonable evidence of the presence in person of Full Members, including evidence from any record of Full Members who have signed a register indicating their presence at the meeting.

Section 6. Voting. In all matters, when a quorum is present at any meeting, a majority vote of the Full Members then present shall decide any question brought before such meeting, unless the question is one upon which by express provision of applicable law, the Certificate of Incorporation or these By-Laws a different vote is required in which case such express provision shall govern and control the decision of such question. Such vote may be by voice or by written ballot.

Section 7. Proxies. The votes appertaining to any Full Member may be cast pursuant to a proxy or proxies duly executed on behalf of the Full Member. No Full Member may hold proxies for more than one (1) other Full Member. Proxies shall be revocable only by actual notice to the person presiding over the meeting by the Full Member that it be revoked.

Section 8. Specific Responsibilities of the Members. In addition to such other responsibilities as may be detailed in the Certificate of Incorporation, the Delaware General Corporation Law, or these By-Laws, the Members, at the Annual General Meeting, shall review, amend as necessary and approve the work program, fees and budget of the Corporation as recommended by the Board. The Members may review any action taken by the Board at the Annual General Meeting. The Members shall also appoint two auditors to review and approve the annual financial report submitted to the Annual General Meeting by the Board. Specifically, the Members shall without limitation:

- (a) apply the rules of the Corporation;
- (b) agree to pay every year membership dues;
- (c) agree to inform the Corporation of any change of its status or ownership as well as of any affiliation to any other entity;
- (d) regularly participate in the Annual General Meeting and other activities of the Corporation;
- (e) to provide (e.g. the capabilities, resources, established services) and to contribute to the purpose and strategy of the Corporation; and

- (f) co-operate within the Corporation on a technical basis in order to develop and implement measures aiming at improving the quality of labels.

ARTICLE VI

OTHER AGENTS AND REPRESENTATIVES

The Board may appoint such agents and representatives of the Corporation with such powers and to perform such acts or duties on behalf of the Corporation as the Board may see fit, so far as may be consistent with these By-Laws, and to the extent authorized or permitted by law.

ARTICLE VII

CONTRACTS, CHECKS, BANKS ACCOUNTS AND INVESTMENTS

Section 1. Contracts. The Board, except as otherwise provided in these By-Laws, may authorize any Officer or agent to enter into any contract or to execute and deliver any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the Corporation. Such authority may be the agent or confined to a specific instance. Unless authorized by the Board pursuant to this Section 1, no Officer, agent or employee shall have the power or authority to bind the Corporation by any contract or engagement, or to pledge its credit, or render it liable pecuniary, for any purpose or to any amount.

Section 2. Loans. The Corporation shall not borrow money, whether by issuing notes, bonds or otherwise, except with the approval of the Board.

Section 3. Banks; Checks. The Board shall, from time to time and as necessary, select such banks or depositories as it shall deem proper for the monetary assets of the Corporation. The Board shall determine who shall be authorized from time to time on the Corporation's behalf to sign checks, drafts or other orders for the payment of money.

Section 4. Investments. The monetary assets of the Corporation may be retained in whole or in part in cash, or may be invested and reinvested from time to time in such property, real, personal or otherwise, or stocks, bonds or other securities, but only as the Board may deem desirable.

ARTICLE VIII

INDEMNIFICATION

Section 1. Non-Derivative Action. The Corporation shall indemnify each Member of its Board, as described in Article II hereof, each of its Officers, as described in Article III hereof, each of its employees designated for indemnification by the Board, and each person serving at the request of the Corporation as a trustee, director or officer of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise (all referred to more the generally as a "Director or Officer"), who was or is a party, or is threatened to be made a party, to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil or criminal, other than an action by or in the right of the Corporation, by reason of the fact that he or she is or was a Director or officer, against expenses (including attorneys' fees), judgements, fines and amounts

paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or proceeding, if he or she acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the Corporation and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his or her conduct was unlawful. Indemnification shall be made upon a determination that the Director or Officer has met the aforesaid standard of conduct. Such determination shall be made (1) by a majority vote of the Directors who are not party to such action, suit or proceeding, even though less than a quorum, (2) if there are no such Directors, or if such Directors so direct, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion, or (3) by the Members. If the foregoing determination is to be made by the Board, it may rely, as to all questions of law, on the advice of independent legal counsel. The Corporation shall also, on terms and conditions deemed appropriate by the Board, pay any expenses incurred by an Officer or Director in defending a civil or criminal action, suit or proceeding in advance of its final disposition, upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such officer or Director to repay such amount if it is ultimately determined that he or she is not entitled to indemnification under this Article.

Section 2. Derivative Action. The Corporation shall indemnify any Director or Officer who was or is a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit, whether civil or criminal brought by or on behalf of the Corporation to procure a judgement in its favor, by reason of the fact that he or she is or was a Director or Officer of the Corporation, from and against the reasonable expenses (including attorneys' fees), actually and reasonably incurred by any such Director or Officer in connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if he or she acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the Corporation. Indemnification shall be made upon a determination that the Director or officer has met the aforesaid standard of conduct. Such determination shall be made pursuant to the method described in Section 1. No indemnification shall, be made in respect of any claim, issue or matters as to which such persons shall have been adjudged liable to the Corporation unless and only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all circumstances of the case, such person is reasonably and fairly entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the court deems proper.

Section 3. Applicability. Every reference in this Article VIII to a Member of the Board or an Officer of the Corporation shall include every Director and Officer thereof or former Director and Officer thereof. This indemnification provision shall apply to all the judgements, fines, amounts in settlement, and reasonable expenses, whenever arising, allowable as described above. The right of indemnification, and the right to advancement of expenses, herein provided for shall be in addition to any and all rights to which any Director or Officer of the Corporation otherwise might be entitled, and the provisions hereof shall neither impair nor adversely affect such rights.

ARTICLE IX

FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the Corporation shall begin January 1 and shall end December 31 in each calendar year.

ARTICLE X

AMENDMENTS

The Members shall have the power to make, alter, amend and repeal the By-Laws of the Corporation by the affirmative vote of two-thirds of the Members present at a meeting; provided, however, that notice of the proposed amendment or amendments shall have been included in the meeting notice which is given to the Members; and provided, further, that no such action shall be taken which would adversely affect the qualification of the Corporation as an organization (i) exempt from Federal income taxation under Section 501(a) of the Code, as an organization described in Code Section 501(c)(3), (ii) described in Code Section 170(b)(1)(E)(iii), and (iii) contributions to which are deductible under Code Section 170(c)(2).

ARTICLE XI

LIMITATIONS

Section 1. Exempt Activities. Notwithstanding any other provision of these By-Laws, no Director, Officer, employee or representative of the Corporation shall take any action or carry on any activity by or on behalf of the Corporation not permitted to be taken or carried on by an organization (i) exempt from Federal income tax under Code Section 501(a), as an organization described in Code Section 501(c)(3), (ii) described in Code Section 170(b)(1)(iii), and (iii) contributions to which are deductible under Code Section 170(c)(2).

Section 2. Prohibition Against Sharing in Corporate Earnings. No Member, Director, Officer or employee of, or other person connected with the Corporation, or any other private individual, shall receive at any time, any of the net earnings or pecuniary profit from the operations of the Corporation, provided that this shall not prevent either the payment to any such person of reasonable compensation for services rendered to or for the benefit of the Corporation or the reimbursement of expenses incurred by any such person on behalf of the Corporation, in connection with effecting any of the purposes of the Corporation; and no such person or persons shall be entitled to share in the distribution of any of the corporate assets upon the dissolution of the Corporation. All such persons shall be deemed to have expressly consented and agreed that upon such dissolution or winding up of the affairs of the Corporation, whether voluntary or involuntary, the assets of the Corporation, after all debts have been satisfied, then remaining in the hands of the Board, shall be distributed, transferred, conveyed, delivered and paid over, in such amounts as the Board may determine, or as may be determined by a court of competent jurisdiction upon the application of the Board, exclusively to charitable, religious, scientific, literary or educational organizations (i) which then qualify for exemption from Federal income taxation under the provisions of Code Section 501(c)(3) and the Treasury Regulations thereunder (as they now exist or as they hereafter may be amended), and (ii) contributions to which are deductible under Code Section 170(c)(2) and the Treasury Regulations thereunder (as they now exist or as they hereafter may be amended).

ARTICLE XII

DISSOLUTION

Upon the dissolution or winding up of the affairs of the Corporation, whether voluntary or involuntary, any outstanding obligations of the Corporation shall be paid with existing funds and assets of the Corporation. If such funds and assets are insufficient, if three-quarters of the Full Members so approve by an affirmative vote, any outstanding obligation of the Corporation shall be paid by a levy on all Members.

CERTIFICATE OF CHAIRPERSON
of
GLOBAL ECOLABELLING NETWORK, INC.,
a Delaware Non-profit Corporation

I hereby certify that I am the duly elected and acting Chairperson of the Corporation and that the foregoing By-Laws constitute the By-Laws of the Corporation, as revised and approved by the Membership effective April 21, 2016.

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Bjørn-Erik Lønn", written in a cursive style.

Bjørn-Erik Lønn
Chairperson